

Roy Gazit

ROY.GAZIT@GMAIL.COM

[LinkedIn](#)

054-3169990

Third year Computer Science student at Afeka Tel-Aviv Academic College of Engineering, due to finish by July 2021.

Studied Web development at the Technion.

Hands on experience in Web development – worked as a developer in a CRM systems company.

Captain ranked logistics officer in the IDF, with extensive experience in logistics management. Creative; highly motivated; fast learning; excellent human relations skills.

Professional Experience

- 2019 – 2020 **Web developer**, Monolith
Started as a back-end developer, and later worked both as a back and front end developer. Worked mostly with Php & MySql for back-end, and Vue & Nuxt for front-end.
- 2014-2015 Deputy head of logistics training branch, IDF National Land Training Center
- Training coordination and schedule management
 - Knowledge management, compiling training contents
 - Creating the content and presentation for international logistics course
- 2013-2014 Battalion logistics officer, troop 906
- Commanding the battalion's logistics department
 - Responsible for ammunition, weapons and provisioning in the battalion

Education

- 2018 – 2019 **Student in WEB Development course**, Technion – Israel Institute of Technology
- JavaScript(ES6), TypeScript, HTML, CSS, Angular 7
 - Node.js, Express.js
 - MongoDB
- 2017 – Present **Computer Science student**, Afeka Tel-Aviv Academic College
- OOP in Java course – grade: 99
 - OOP Design Patterns in Java course – grade: 99
 - Introduction to System Programming in C – grade: 92
- 2011 **Officers' training**, IDF
- 2010 Rabin High-School, Tel-Mond

Technologies and tools

- Programming: Vue, Nuxt, PHP, React, JavaScript, TypeScript, Node.js, Nest.js, Java, HTML, CSS, Python
- Data Bases: MySQL, MongoDB
- OS & Other: Linux, Arduino

Languages

Hebrew – mother tongue, English – mother tongue level